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5 on behalf of Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph

) Company.

General Counsel, GTE
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11 ALAN N. BERG, Post Office Box 5000, Altawnonte
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RICHARD . DORLN, Dirvector, Criminal Appeals,

ipitol, Tallahasseeo,
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32302, Telephone No. (9204) 488-8323, appearing on

v

edical Assocliation,

~r

JEFFREY L. COHEN, Florida M
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2 (Hearing convened at 9:35 AL, )
3 COMMISSIONER FASLEY: Good morning. ;
)
4 counselor, would you read the notice, please.
|
5 MS. GREEN: Pursuant to notice, a Prehea
& s convened on Novamber 15th, 1990, in
§

g91i94-T0,

Florida. This is Dock

8 proposed Tariff Filiags by Southern Bell.

9 COMMTSSTONER FRASLEY: Take appearances,
10 please.

11 MR. FALGOUST: David Falgoust -~

LA THE REPORTER: Would yvou turn on your

.3

T

- . iy g T
sase, Sir?

et

Yealk . And the rule i

b COMMISSTONER EASL

=

e

vou have Lo move the wmike, you turn it off, wmove

15 o

“he wmike and then turn on.

.

17 MR, FALGOUST:  Thank you. David Falgoust,

~.

675 West Peachtree Street Northeast, Atlanta, Georgia,

i
Fre)
o

10 3037%, on behalf of Southern Ball.

P, Barlow Keener, on behalf of

iph Company, Suite

Florida 33130,

M.

rarker, Post O0ffice

Tanpa, ida 33601 on behalf of

srated.




i MR. COHEN: J O

2 Pilorida Medical hssociation. The address is 760 |
|

3 riverside, Jacksonville, F 32204.
i
!

MR. BERG: Alan Berg, Post 0ffice Bowx 5000,

R

Altamonte Springs, Fleorida, 32716-5000, appearing on

i

& behalf of United Telephone Company of Florida.

7 ME. MATHUZS: Stephen S. Mathues, 2737

o

8 Centerview Drive, Suite 309, Tallahassee, 323929-0850,
g on behalf of the Florida Department of General

16 Bervices,

MS. PHOENIX: Cheryl Phoenix from the Florida

13

Coaiition Against Domestic Vicolence, Post Office Box

13 »041, Orilandeo, Florida, 32853-2041.
‘% 14 MS. DUNN: Beck Dunn, representing the

Loar:
ke

2

lition Agains® Domestic Violence, 1625 Pine

18 Florida

3809,

w

16 GlLen Road, Lakeland, Floocida,
17 MR. DORAN: Ricnard Doran, Director of
14 Criminal Appeals Division, Florida Department. of Legal

‘aivs, the Capitol, Tallahassce, Florida, on behalf

putterworth, Abtorney General.

wCK:  Chavles J. Beck, Office of the

L pubiie Counsel, 113 West Madison Street, Room 801,

12999-1400, appearing on behalf

Autonacol . bt

Wi, AHTONAL

VICE COMMISSTON |




1 represent the Cfifice of prosecution, PL-0L,

2 the Capitel, Tallahassasg, Plorida.

3 MR, RAMAGE: Michael Ramade,

4 counsel, Florida Deparvtment of Y E T
& office Box 1489, Tallahasses, Florida, 32302.

8 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Is that called an

7 frhand?  Thank you.

] MR. RAMAGE: Left~hand remarx.

E COMMISSIONER EASLEY: There vou go. There
10 you go. Okay.

1i MS. GREEN: Angela bB. Green, Florida Public

vice Commission, 101 Fast Gaines Street,

T3 e llahasses, on behalf of the Co yynisesion 5ts
14 MS, MILLER: Cindy Miller, ¥lox ~ida Public

L Commission, same address, on behall of the

1 Comnnissd

¥:  Thank you very nuch.

B COMMISSTONER BASLE

14 Any preliminacy matters, counsel?  Preliminary matt

Mg, GREEN: Jhere has been an additional

Lo prehearing Order was drafted. It’s a

.“
Lo
e
[
et
o

5
[N

24 Filing dated November 13k, 1990, by Southern Bell; and

) rhis te an amendment to the prehearing statement to

or Regale.

25 Wi David
e TASLEY @ 4 ome Find that in

LR COMMIBSION
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“ 4

draftt

motions.

What is

T doesn’t matter to me wvhether we do it now or

order as &

Regal will

or you could do it after the is

your

oduotive,

shown on Fage 4 of your

M3, 5%

witne

David

COMMISSTONER

right. Anvthing else?

ALY

be dropped.

knowledge,

M&E. GREEHN: To o wy

COMMISETONER We show three pending

Should they be dealt with at this tine?

M8. GREEN: That would be at vour pleasure,

SHUuas.

COMMISSIONER BFASLEY: All thres are by OPC.

reguest? And then we’ll

way, they’‘re all pending.

MR. BECK

MS. GREEN: It would probably be wmore

thaen, to proceed through the other matters

end.
COMMISETONER FASLEY: I agree. ALl right.

a copy of the draft of the Prehearing

ction, to the

mmnent , LOTY

any o

by any of the

3 miatenent on Pages 2 and 3
nore,

List, outside of the chenge by

angas?
Change,

M. PARKER: T odantt have o




4 commissioner, I just have a Are we going To {
i have people up and down on rabuttal or are
i

] o

3 rheyv going to appear one timey It

4 at thisg the idea ig to have them appsar onhce.
& COMMISSIONER PASLEY: It would be my

& inclination to have them appeay once unless someone can
7 persuade me otherwise.

8 MS. GREEN: I would say that the order that

9 is listed here is not of any particular order, it just

the order that was given to the positicas. And

10
14 i¥ momeone has & suggestion or reguest, ve could

that as Lo a order.

3 } MR. BECK: For my two witnesses, ¥ prefer to

Kurtey precede Mark Cooper. 1 think 1efLL

A SFERTAc

1Lh Flow betiter having, you inow, w2 ¢o Southein Bell,

Upited, then have Centel. My witnoss wWorks

3 COMMESSTONER BASLIEY: ALl right. S0 Dean

D

t1y rebuttal, would precede Dr. Cooper:

28 M, BICIK: Yeres .

23 CoMMISATONER BEASLEY: ALl vight. Any hing

Lt MG, GREEN: HNow, as far as trying to assigu

wave not had an opportunity

FYor the witne

sple think thelir

g now long P

St ol

COMMISSTON




witneszes might take.

b

i toward the end and let :
i
3 COMMISSIONER FASLEY: right, we’ll do {

basic position, beginning on

Q
e}

g that., The statements

Pasley, before vou

& MR, WILLIS: Commis

7 go to that, I'm Lee Willis, I represent Central

8 Telephone Company of Florida. As Mr. Beck mentioned,
] My, Kurtz ig an employee of Central Telephone Company

10 of Florida; arnd while we have not intervened and do not

11 seak to hecome a party, I would like, without

12 chiection, to be able to come o the counsel table

oo
3

Fying during the hearing.

¥y, Kurtz is testi

ad

3
i L COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Does anyone nave an

—

oy o

15 opjection to doing that? I think that’s appropriate.

7zt

pagic positions. Southern Bell, is yours as

in i Draft Prehearing Order, corrvect?

1o M. PALGOUST: A quick perusal, Commissioner,

o dndicabte that it is, ves.

COMMISSTONER BEASLEY: All right. GTEY

Mz, PARFER: No problem.

TRSLEY : United?

CONER

COMME

Miz, BERG: Oure are Fine.

JESSTONER BEASLEY S R

i

rYLCE COp

PLOBTRA PUBLIC &
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General.

informational? Lebt me &

COMMISETONER BASLEY:

Genaral’s OFffice.

MR, DORAM: N

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: T

MR, DORAN: Richard Doran.
COMMISSTIONRER EASLEY: FMAT

MR. COHEN: No objection.

COMMIGSIONER EASLEY:

WM&, PHOENIX: No obisc
COMMISGIONER EASLEY: DGS?
Mf. MATHUES: HNo ob]

COMMIBSTONER EASLEY:

same’

ME. GREEN: 5, matam,

COMMISSTONER BEASLRY: ALl

i

ORTER:  VYes, ma’am.

THESTONER BEASLEY:  The

FOADVS

i, Would it

ising Lo call

Attt

o
oy
Tt
gmv

ney

.

LONS .

Y, oyours will

right. Fosition or

you a guestion,

oraer

afrpraal

ordey in

TON
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Prehesring Statement, or do you

THE REPORTER: It/s at your pleasul

o we don’t go too fast.

o
i

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. Then 1711 siay

with The order in the Prehearing Statement then.

All right. Issue 17 And what I'w
for is any changes or corrections. Southern
ME. FALGOUST: No changes.
COMMISSIONER PASLEY: GTEY

MR. PARKER

Ho change.

COMFTSSIONER EASLEY: Unite
MR. BERG: No changes.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: OPRCY

¥R, BECK: No change,

COMMISETONER EALT Attorney Gai
MR, DORAN: No change.

COMMTSSTONER EASLEY:  FMA?

MR COHEN Mo chandg

RS . PHOENIX:  No change

[EH
N

looking

Bel

Gkay.
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Y

10

answer

@xpand

ey
0

[$) o1

ME., GREEN: No changes.
COMMISEIONER BASLEY: fssue 2 is

MR. FALGOUST: HNo

COMMISSTONER BEASLEY:

ME. PARKIER:

stated correctly.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: United?

MR. BERG:

our response in our brief.

AGLEY:  AllL

right.

COMMISETONER K2

ing Order to reflect

MR, BERG: I don’t think

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: OPCY

MR, BRECK: No ¢range.
COMMEISSTONER EASLEY:
DORAN

MR No change,

COMMISSTONER BASLIY:  FHMAY

MR, COHERN:

N ohanges,

Yy DGET

ST

FLORTDA

We hiave no change, bat

Commissioner

is stated

we

Do

to

Attorney Gener

jone .

al?




14 |

& COMMISSIONER EASLEY: ITim it :
3 delaving because with I'n trying to U |
%i
4 to do this without being too confusing. ﬁ
!
i E
5 1ittle further down or unless we start running into {
6 trouble, I'm just geoing te call off the issue. IT |
7 anyone has any problem with their response, please
el identify their party for the court reperter’s nenetit
G and jump in, instead of going down the line like this.
10 Issue 3 is the e of vio: of _

13 the federal law. Does anyone have a change in their
12 position or correction? Hearing none.

14 Tusue 4, it is also a legal issue. Any

fHearing none.

1he and

5 on Page 20, the bone

o Florida cusoomners I, Any

d6h

L his issue? Hearing none.
ERH] 6, which is on Page 26, any chandge
? pe i R ot

ing none.

. 7 on 30, any change?
2 8, Page 337 There is none.
) 9 on Page 377 Ckay. L gue ¥ ocould

:ned this thing down,

fra

RS

10oon 407

s
e
-

5

RN

; ¢

k¢ N e 4 P » o ny e 4 ry Y
o Mowving pight slong to 1L on
%-’ - ot e
’

s

iy

RYICE COMMILGSTION
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—
K
16y
£

L.

attention. There was a late-filing of direct testinor

b
i
e

chianges? If there are

wh come o your atter call o)
i8tafl’s attention aflbey i necessary, o

Issue 12 on Page 437

Igsue 13 on Page 457 And that aj

C
o
@
2
it
@
Het ]
o
Q
(T
T

-

us back to the beginning.

MS. GREEN: Commissioner Easley, there is one

oheyr matter that properly should be brought to your

P

v the Center Against Spouse Abuse, Inc., and that’s

cimony of Mz, Joyvee Brown., That was filed

&

snd, wlong with a reguest to accept such

stiwony.  The deadline having been

have been no obdjections filed to this,

Wi 1 believe thalt, procedurally, yvou should give your

wray or oot

‘v If there 1s no

Hior, the testinony will be accepted.
Thank you.
COMMISSTOROR FASLEY: All right, that brings
R T W S X

shanges Lo Lhe

BEN
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COMMISSIGNER BASLEY: Oh, I bag your paraon.
211 right.

VA 9 N M o Ao e, R 02 g sy e o iy
M&. GREEN: OCr Staff does. Perhaps

see 1f anyone slse does firat.

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. The exhibit

list on Page 49, any parties have any changes? Staff?
MS. GREEN: Mr. Long will be distributing a
typed-up list of Staff’s proposed ewhibits.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: ALl right.
MS. GREEN: And parties, although we do not

nave packets prepared at this time, all parties should

be dr po ssion of the items that are referred to

ey fve all been served on everyone at various

Al we would ask that we be allowed to number

vhese Staff Dyhibits 1 trrough & and include them in
tha Prehoaring Order.

MR. PARKER: I nave no objection,

Commisgeioner, subject to reviewilng those depositions

inciuding any necessary deposition pages that we

!
4

may want to include,

COMMISSTIONER EASLEY: sounds reasonable.

1 have one, Commisslioner. We have

S T oy g e e
atart over.

our witness’ items, it’'s Me. Jones,




17
1 from his deposition on 1G/28. an i ﬁ
% bhera. I objected Lo this sxhibin the time of the ?
i aposition; and the under was tha
4 shiections would be reserved unitil the Time of hearing, ?
§
5 and we will obiect to that exhibit at the time it‘s moved. 3
& COMMISSIONER BEASLEY: All vright.
‘ i
7 M5. GREEN: Could you refresh my memory as to :
4 - !
|
2 what that was?
|
9 MR, BERG: It wasz an exhiblt ithat was
i
i 10 ered by Mr. Mathues that our witness didn’t *
o 11 recognize. Mr. Mathues couldn’t tell us where it camne
- j
e - . . . L o !
@ 1) Nobody knew what it was, and nobody could
o
i L3
i
H.!\‘a‘
g i ME. GREEN: That wmay -- o
ﬁ 10 that at this tine,
|
COMMISSTIONER BASLEY: ALY right. 80 we
1 ¢ the reference to Eyhibit 1 abt the ond of

ER: Listing for Bxhiibit 67
o

15 ME. GREEN: Yez, Copmissioner.

DN ¥i o A1l right.

e

e MR, BECK:  Comm ioner?

R COMMIBSTONER FASLEY: Yes, Mr. Beck?

M., BECK: I{¢'s wy undevstanding that the

Chat wny of thisg shonld come into evidenoe.

PLORI DA PUBLIC
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By

See

P
SRR,

SR

4

)

10

i P AR

S A
LNt

look at

Hnacesgary,

But I was giving

Lt and do what we

worlds,

MS. GREEN:

“% S

1Y : No,

opportunity to

av ey iindy

just did

ME. GREEN: In the best of

this list would have been with our

Prehearing Statement.

pact

&

those answors will constitute confidential propric

A

aat of

whvi. le?

for

nformat ion

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Since we haven’t had

all possible and ideal worlds in a good
sir?

oy on
Yes,

with

ME. FALGOUST:

5

Sia o

Interrogatories

of

answers Lo those intervogatories are

the

W have made an informal commitonent Lo

as guickly as

provide those

ANEUE

nd we intend to do that.

of

However, on information and belief, sone

Bell intends to file

arnd

motion at the appropriate tiwme to cover
I want to bring that to the Chaiv’s

of those

3t one

brures Lo




e R

COMMISSTONER & We will

1 with that wher we get there. All right. We’ll j
i

W Stafffs exhibilts numbered Staff‘s 1 through &. |
!

MS. GREEN: Thank you. f

COMMISSTIONER EABLEY: All right. Anything

s until we get to pending motions? All right, the

rst motion that is on the list is a Motion to Compel

1.

by Public Counse

8 and Reguest for in camera inspe

9 Mr. Becok?

10 MR. BECK: VYes, Commissioner. I filed this
13 motion on August 7th, and it has a number of sections i

read or do it, just

G to it.  I'm not going to try to r

53 polnt ont the sections to it.

EEH The flrst one concerns Southern Bell's claim

#
ih { Ly response o our document reguest.
v Southern said they wouldn’t give ug

1Y anything that they considered privileged, but falled to
18 tdentify it or otherwise show how these documents that

19 they were withholding might he privileged.

2 dust before the Prehearing Conference, I

L d Southern Bell. There’s a
by able to work out any dispute
i 3 T o the Motlon to Compel. Bult that’s just i

o @ casual conversation just before the

Tage

aring Cond

VICE COMMISSTION
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53
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10

ik
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12
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LA

H
B
R

oy on
Y
;x;), LA

The second portion of Motion to Compel

tion to anvihing they

deals with Southern Bell‘s obije
consideyr irrelevant. In thelr objsctions to our

docunments reguest, they say they’re withholding

anything they think is irrelevant, but don’t
what the documents are nor provide a basis for stating
why these undisclosed documents arve irvelevant. I
think that should be stricken; that they should
identify any responsive documents that they feel are
irrelevant and then should have the burden of showing

why they’re irrelevant. As it stands, they just say,
R4 4 7 p P /

e not giving vou anvihing that’s irrelevant. We're

not going Lo tell vou what it is, and wa're not goinc
. p P F "

Ll oyou why ¥

The third iten concerns the purging of the
documents that Southern Fell did produce. There are at
ieant & few known instanca2s whoere Southern Bell purged
pub-of-state information from the documents,
pnotwithstanding the fact that in this case Southern

o cone from out of state

P

ba peid

wWitness

before the Commission and they rely on

ot cut-of-staote procecdings. Notwithstanding

ays in thelr own

SRRy Te

aps ke, bhaey parde out the documenits from

0t believe that is

TS5 TON
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1i

i

ORI O o

sroduced, dontt

We also, frowm ths do
know what else they may have purged. Some of the
documents have big emply spaces in them, and I have no
way of knowing whether that’s because they’ve redacted
it or whether the documents were simply creatad that
way. 8o wefre asking you to look at the unredacted
versions, see what has been purged and determine
whathey it should be produced.

The last portion of the Motion to Cowmpel
concerns the documents from BellSouth Corpeoration. I
i the test on whether BellSouth Corporation should
produce documents in this case ls whether it acts as

with Seouthern Bell in acoordance with the

ivision Case, which we have argued before the

Commission many times. Yhe Commission has accepted

2t in a number of instances - for exawple, in the

satlon docket -~ as a rationale for obtaining
From Bell South.

sttached to the wotion, Y ve shown you a
pumber of doouments showing BellSouth’s involvement in
T, golrwy back to November of 788 when Southern
it wolicy about per-call blocking

went vp to the

ingy Council that bhad people from all

FLORIDA PUBLEIC SERVICE COMMISSTON
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6

1O

40

Southern Bell, South Central Bell in

theve; thet the Company

changed thelr policy -~ ov

i

a policy, I should
say, about no blocking on Caller ID.

Then showing you, attached to the motion also
is a copy of a document frow a Bell South officer, 1€ I
can find that, from a person P. H. Casey, Vice
President and Comptroller of BellSouth Corporation to
an officer of South Central Bell discussing Caller ID
and the marketing efforts, and making specific comments
and expressing certain opinions about their Caller ID
mariketing effort. 1 think all of these things show the

] »

intimate involvement of BellSouth on Caller ID and

t, therefore, BellSouth should be ordered to produce

docunents rasponsive to our document reguests.
COMMISSTONER BEASLEY: Mr. Falgoust?

MR, FALGOUST: Commissloner, as counsel

indica , he and I did have a conversation concerning

that part of the motion dealing with privileged

ocamenta. f believe that we can resolve that, if

v oan opportunity to; and I would ask the Chalr to

v oruling on that part of the motion, 1f it’s

o the Citizens, pending our effort €6 work

COMMISSTONER FASLEY: Okay. Let’s identifly

FLORIDA PURLIC

RYLCE COMMISSION
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iy

4]

10

11

!
r
|
the will -- it's my understanding, Mr. Beck, that you i
t
i
|
i

G

spacifically what ~-

MRr. FALGOUST: AT

u

Commipsioner Basley, th

£

the nature of the documents in and make &

.

representation that ithey constitute legal advice, tuan

£

will then drop that part of the Motion to Compel?

MR, BECK: Yeah, 1f we can work that out. !
But that/s ~-- vou knew, up to date, they haven’t done
that. But I think, based on our discussion beforehand,

we probably can. I believe we can work it out.

{
MR. FALCGOUST: We continue to assert the |
i
position we asserted in the response,
Comuissionsr, that we’re under know obligation to
ity those documents.  But in an effort te worlk |
- i

disputes out, we vill try to do so. !

iy e Let me understand, i '

COMMESSTIONER EAZL

nave no objection to you all trying to werk it out.

(#2030

Tim roncerned a lititle bit about the time situatic

point do you think we would be working this

we talking aboul today?
MR, FALGOUST: T odontt think that ¥ can get

in my possession today. T think it will

for to Thanksgiving, I can glve

4

nhation to Mr. Beck that he

asked for.

ui

RYECE COMMISSION
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i COMMISEIONER EASLEY: All rioht.

& MR. BECK: Eagleay, that's

. atill threse other

3 agresable Lo me on tha

4 portions where welre Lepute, though.

5 OMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right., I will ;

& defer ruling on ti} of the reguest. I wanht o

7 be asble to identify that portion of the reguest so I
& know precisely what I have just deferred. Would you i

] like to point me to a page number?

10 MR. BECK: VYes. In paragraphs -- or on Page
1k 2, Paragraphs No., 2, 3, that’s it. Paragraphs 2 and 3

12 oIy

13 COMMISETIONER BASLEY: All rvight. Then those

14 porticons of the motion will be red, Now, let’s

(e} z little wore specific. The documents as to
L deeming irrelevancy are Pavagraphs 4, 57

18 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Do you wish to speak to

Falgoust? 3

L that,

FALGOUST: Yes. With respect to the

o of the T Basley,

G ¥y, Beolk and I it differently. %
!
23 Motion to Cowpel, T ;

HATA A

approached
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First being an oy reguest &

order reguiring Scuthern Bell te docunents in

the possession, custady or control
7 A

af PBellSouth

SGervices Incorpeorated and BellSouth Corporation.

secondly, he was reguesting an in canera inspsction by

the Commission of all documents or portions of

Bell based on a claim of

documents withheld by Southe:

attorney/client privilege oy irvelevancy.

8o it seens to me that we are now down to one

i

isaue, and that is with respect to -- well, we're down
to two lssues: irrelevancy and the docuoments from
fellSouth Services and BellSouth Corporation. If I may
sddress the question of relevancy first?

Southern Bell has not asserted thalt it was

ive documents because they

te

were lrrelevant.,  Southern Bell siunply objects to

spongive doocuments thab

cducing those portions of re
coptain information regarding Southern Bell's

.

tiong in other shtates. The Commission has

considered this issue in Docket 880069 and

states informnation is not relevant.

10421 and 19681 dealt with Lhat issue.

VR

(O SR
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20

to Compel, Southern Bell will produ

the Commission if the Commisgsion so

Southern Bell will produce

5

s

camera inspection if ordered

wplained, all of the inforwation i

o other states and a review of tha

Commission in determining whether s

relevant to this proceeding. There

i.

Bellts positlion that an in camers

¥

ing

do you mean by an ..n camne
Commisasion?

MR. BECK: That vou would

W EPTOANY(11=Y

wihie?

I odmagine yvou,

Ey W) 1 aY;

11 Commnis

CERTONER BAILEY:  Wouw

F¥ie]

COMMISSTONER BASLEY: Connis

265
ne the 3o B e o e S ey
2ONO8 ANTOrmation

hich has been removed for an in canera inspection by

desires. Although
ormation for in

80, as previously

n gquestion rel

t information

contained in these documents will not assist the

such information is
fore, it’s Southern

nepection will be of

Conmissionsyr Easley,

COMMISSTONER FPasiiEY: undevstand. Mr. Seci,

spection by the

look at the

Sioners Or me o

initially, and that

—
=L

I

aither by Southern Bell or

1d that be the sane

COMMISSTON
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of in camers iLnspectlon that would ne normally

done for determining any confli
ME. BECK: Yes
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: You’re neob talking
about a closed hearing?

ancy. Lt would be

MR. BECK: HNot on ¥

only on confidentiaslity. Where you’d look at
Well, I guess it would be closed to me. I wouldn't see
what they’'re claiming is irrelevant.

Although, Commissioner, I'm constrained to

answer, you know, there is so muach other astate

- in this document or in this dockel. Your

Ll owme

rnow, Look at Gentel’s testimony from thelr Dr. Blaseewl,

]

is about surveys from Kentucky., Southern Beil

state information, vYou know, it’'s

iteelf relies on out-of-
dust completely baseless for Southern Bell to rely on

s otate snformation and then say youw can’t have it
s

—e EOLEL mLOP.

when it’s in our documents

COMMTSSTONER EASLEY: Thank you. Cindy?

MG, MILLER: Commissioner Easley, I just

would point out that in your new law thal was pas sed by

slature, in Section 364.18, it does extend

in that it

ionfs agoess Lo records

v a4, 48 and also L1823 that, "The Commissi

poens to all company records.y

¥ COMMIBSTON
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and then it added, "aAnd to

telecomnunications company s affiliate

including its parent company, ¥
cost allocations among the telscomwmunications company
and such affiliated companies and such records
necessary to ensure that a telecommunication company’s
ratepayers do not subsidize a company’s unregulated
activities.?

fer to oub-

{4

Now, this does not expressly ¥
of-gtate conpanies. However, there appears to me to he
zome baslis where the company is an affiliate or a

marant Lo extend to the out-of~atate company.

COMMISSIONER DASLEY: ¥

T understand what is being regquested,

these are Scouthern

MR, BECK: Comm i,

-

few

Baell documents. ¥ mean sSouthary

COMMISETONER EASLEY: HNot so much the
documents, but my understanding is that vou may have

aocess Lo material deened by the Company to be

That’'s a s srate guestion.

a claim of confidentiality, those

COMMISSTONER BASTEY: But vou've claiming vou

AVICE COMMUISEION

FLORIDA PUBLIS
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x cannot tell whathe it i
i
p and the Company is ;
3 itfs out of state, is n Y 3
i
|
t

4 HR. BECK: VYes,.

g

relating that

% COMMIBSIONER EASLEY: B¢ I

that it

2

cult of gtate o being confidential.

4

7 MR. BECK: Itfs not just out of state

a documents thelyr producing but they are whiting out any

] wiark that refers to ancther e, For example, theve

are sona survey information thatl parts of other

[
o

"

1L BellsSouth states in its

What they would do white out portions of

those docunaents had information about other states.

o
e

information Im =

e As well

" RS AT
5Lk ALYy

in the documents they produced it

1 B

out, because they don’t tell -~- they don’t

Piowvoun YHere we'’ve whilting out stuff®, they just do
L3 Jit.  And then you get the document and it’s up te -~

vow know, 1tYs our guess whelther they did it ov not.

Ml, FPALGOUST:  Commi Easley, taken to

-
-
i

concluasion, the Citizens’ reguest would

each and every document in

s lon becat zlearly, th

sth L8 bouns and willions of doowsents that aro ol

at hand,
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1 COMMISSTONER BASLEY: Wall, |
. :

S5 w i

;

! !

{ )

} !

“ ‘
el 1
{

i

# they 4id produce where they
% white out information about

that ~- what took

uments they did

7 extra step and whited information. Also ;

i any other documents they didn’t glive us, beca

o

wiat they did give us

upon that

et

1k COMMYSSTONER Wall, they probably -

e w0 hell vouw —- they probably didn’t give yvou a

Lot of documents; whether or nob vou

Ea The probklea I7wm having, gentlemen, and let

wawh Lim not

apout the probliem I'm having

are coverad Dy the

guments U0

58 chadity side,  IF all you arve asking me to do
1 rule on relevancy first, then -- 1f you’ re not

identiallty then I'm not sure wh

5 it owould szeewm to ne that we

and determine

le bit of

ITrm noving &

haoep coning back to




it is you're

]

2 MS. GREEN: Commissioneyr, if I

3 . T believe the argument, as I it, that -

4 at least now from the Bell portion,

5 information is not relevant, therelors,

discoverable, period.

7 COMMISSTONER EASLEY:

M&. GREEN: Public Counsel is saying, “I i

!

2] dont know that unle I see And the standard fo

10 discovery, as I understand, is not that the evidence 1is

1L sible but that it may lead to admissible

L cowy,  and levancy has to do with whether or W ‘
:
|
i

tend ©o

wowuld seen

his point, and could only be

Llonal, at

was going to be used ir

doupon how

iion, witiceh T don’t know that you

hearing, how 1t would be

that other state

been broughit into It

necause 1L

welbe, and

theretfores v

.

L0
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o take Five minutes ar wmy cound

5

snd L'm going to vead
Lack.

(Brief re

COMMTSSTONER EASLEY: In the interest of
vime, we're going te defer on the Motlon to Compel and

P

HReruest for a few minutes. But we’re going to continue

-
=

Pt
%

+h the newt two, metition and motion, until Angela
¢ i 12 P

2 on that this merning but
)

gets back. S0 we’ll rul
we’re checking on the greal ghuru upstairs.

a1l right. Petition to require offering of

opC?

MR, BRECK: Thabt petition, it would e ay
£ R:

on the Commission would yvule on that after the

BT

ptd

COMMISSTONRER EASLEY: Thanlk you. Thatfs

4

Ly what I was getting ready to tell you. ALY

Consideration.

Motion to
MR, PARKER: Excuse me, Commissioner. How do
yeou rule on that alter the hearing, in all seriousness?

COMMISSTONER FASLEY: In all seriousness, the

¥ ohad -~ was goling to listen to argupents

R o reguest that -- I
s bk the issue. The las tall Trace

Caller 1D along with other

RYVLCE COMMISSTON
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s . P O
CSELCERE, GUher O}}" rons 1Ls aw

imsues in this pro

and say at

o then tale it on

reasonable usage~based rates, there isn’t even anough

3
o

e

tion in this proceeding. T think we would have
to nave cost information to make that determination,
Th just seemed to me Lthat it would ~- to deal with that
now would put the Commissioners in a position of having
part of the decision already wmade for them.

MR. PARKER: Okay. I think [ agree with what
vou just said. So is this petition -- I don’t mean to

21ly not a part of this

in your mouth

You'll rule on it and have another hearliog

crder is entered in this proceeding.

COMMISSTONER BASLEY: I’m ot even going to

go that far. What 'm saying 13 this posi

T think 1t would prejudge

now Ls inappropriate because

2 there other offerings

soue that is stated ac: “A

available That are alternatives to Calley ID, one. Aand

The o about beling reasonable usage based on

B

fothink that part of it is not really in

the docket. T dontt think we have any testimony
Y Y

of that particular service.

thatfs a determination that T would

o make for the

VICE COMMISSION




1 prejudging side plug the cost

W

2 that clarify it a

3 MR,

Yeah, I nean I agree, Qur |

4 problem is is that there isn’t testimony, at least in

8 the position of my client, there are substantial

G technical and cost matters, and I didn’t want the
é
7 Comuission resulting in an order at the end of this
8 hearving saying, "Please go do this" and then General |
G Telephone shows up and says, "We can’t.® !
10 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well, I think that part
i
f
11 of 1t will be taken care of within the issue that deals i
|
1z iith alternatives to Caller JU. Do the extent that the :
3 Lon to go any further with that, I will ;
!
pa flieave it to Commission.  I7m not going to wmake that E

! doecision as shearing Officer. Mr. Falgoust?

FALGOUST: A guestion, Commissioner

Do you anticipates the parties would be given

e jthe opportunity to argue orally this petition priocr to

18 the Connd ruling on it7?

20 EASLEY: Again, it would be up
N the Chairman as to whether or not
S se. The petition

and if it’s

Tthe o

Loy wy def

COMMIBSTON

1A




I that you would be having the opportunity to
i
talk about alt least the offering of Call Trace ag an

o Caller TD at the time we reach that ,

issue. And I don’t remember what ths issue number i

right now. But it‘s there, it’s i

i

antified very ﬁ

clearly in one of the dssues along with other zervices. f

{

|

MR. FALGOUST: May I put a reguest on the |

record on behalf of Southern Bell now that Southern

Bell be given an opportunity to make oral argument on *
this netition prior to it being ruled on by the

Compmission.

COMMISSIONER BEASLEY: We’ll show that as &

!
portion of the pending matter.
24 MR. PALGOUST: Thank wvou, i
1% COMMISSIONER EXSLEY: Anybody else wish to be i
i
16 shown?
R MR. PARKER: G792 would doin in that reguest,
18 Madan Chairmar. *
14 ME. ANTONACCI: The Attorney General and the
70 Gffice of Statewide Prosecuotion would join in that.
&3 COMMISSTONER EASLEY: ALl right. Then 1
B BUGYH we show it as a pending wmatter and show
|
will reguest” instead of going thyough the -
a 1 it open fto all partiss w wish to

Grally LE an oral argument beoone appropriate.

COMMISSLON

o
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i MR. PARKER:

COMMISSTON

B

3 we'll defer raling on
4 Motion to Consoclidate. Mr. Beck.

5 M., BECK: Yes, ma’an. The Motion Lo |

i
o
Al
0]
K
boio
[
D
n
-
{F
Py
s
I

6 Consolidate is fairly short pleading

7 Fact that Centel has filed a

Scouthern Bell 1s seeking. j

blocking terns

&
9 And they filed that on August &th.

10 We have had interventions by GTE-Florida and

1t United Telephone Company Florida but not Centel.

|
74 = ¥ T vy Tn w3 1

1z Tt s our bellef that the Commi should
13 sive evidence from all the telephone companiaes in |
;
La o e that are o offer Caller i
|
IR thi before you make a decision on Southers |

1

1o~ khis is

hecome obvious that Southern Bel

proceading, at least it is highly ~- itz

cecadent for what you’ll do is. Anc

by the interventions by GUE~Florida

lay

would be be

hat the Commis

%
S

Lt B0

o b2 of views before it so you
i i

: i best decision that will affect the

g w4 FMlocvida., And, that therefore, you should
!3

e

P

-
A

COMMTSS 10N

R
Soes

. i
il ¥
¢ i
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COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Let me ask you &
guestion on that, Mr. Beck. If your moltion were
granted, what do vou see as being the procedural

cutoome?

in support of their tariff and its provisions.
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: With the hearing

schedule being the same?

¢

certainly.

Sl
e
(.

COMMYISSYONER BALLEY: L you think that’'s

MR, BECK: Well, of coun

gome seven vesks ago, but vne possible -~

of those companies?

to do that andg have a

vou know, and we thiok this -- we wish

5LON

hearing beve in Cer ‘g tervitory. Obvicusly, it

make the

MR. BECK: That Centel would file testinony

ME. BECK: fThat would be agreeable to us,

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: What about the customery

testimony and the opportunity te notice the customers

MR, BECK: ‘That would be -~ the preferred

4

is

this
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ARk

I

[

10

11

1)

and an attachment as

something ~- vou know
that before. Perhaps
direct testimony, and
parties here that the
that, and at least th
you that we’re seekin
COMMISSTONE
MR. PARKER:

aaring here as lon

ar i1f wy

oo bhe record.

Moetion bo Consolidate
Motion to Consolidate
MR, PARKER:
COMMISSTONT

VOIS

M. A

COMMEIBSTONE

M. BE

MR WILLLS:

S,

move of almost despers

COMMISSTIONER BEASLEY S

“y g

e 1
e - .
ation rohook of

7 i o

e g ool b, oy oz 5
and have f£ile

e g
S LD

. we have never done anything

that could be used as Centel’s

o

get commpitments from the oth
v are net going to move to strike

at would get the evidence before

g
R OBASLEY: Other parties?

T have no objection to Mr. Kurltz

b

g as he’'s sublect to cros

ud

portion of the deposzition goes

we re on Lhe

.o Bid oyou wish to speak on the
?  That’s just part of it.

1 have no obicection.
R EASLEY: You have no objection?
T: Mo objection, Madam Chaiyrman.
I forget to mention one thing,
B OEASLEY: Uh~hul.

vsition to

Moo oparty filed an opp

COMMISSLON
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11

s

e

3 ¥

ezanbing Centel.

ompromnise

we Jad not really

sotution or compromise

and I
should

conscli
further.

roceeding any

COMMISSIONER

this poind.

saeemed Lo

workable, it

Mr.

whiat

HONYY

x//{ﬁﬂ

oY

RASLEY : Stalt

-
v ¢

MR, BECK: Itf

Angd as one

hink

i

Back said at the

pe

ez

in the

2d o

hawve been brought here through My ¥urtz deposition.

alterna
that

veach herse o allow i

not
end
dus
A v]
G

R

it

posi

T

an atibachment

i

date this and complicate the

e
el

r

t the

CONgG

by

woultd be

fa the

S

and his testimony has been filed and

o testify,

I

sgarding My

ol idate

up

ive to consolidating

solution that you
but not Lo

13

procedure of thi:

1i

]

understond exactly

Kurts.

practicalities. 1

the case at
of having something

best to have

tion he is, after United,

& depos

that

joyafle

B
LV AL

I3

im, and treat it as

Ted,  You kKnow,

SOwWs

OF COMM

what 1

ition, very short
Coentel’s

AR RV

way To
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il

fabout £filing tariffs?

COMMISSTONER E

you saying that asg an alterns

[elely;

b F YT s - o - T, 3 & %
MR. BECK: T omean, we wish 1T TG 08

consolidated but it doesn’l seam very practical at this

ipoint te do that.

songe to one of youxr

M3, GREEN: Well, in res

points that there was no oppesition filed to this, of

course, 1t was nobt served on any of the other LEUs.
and T7m net sure I understand exactly what you mean by
Weonsolidate.® If you mean just the LECs who have
Filed a tariff? Do you mzan LECs that are thinking

o] Tf't Yy =

file them? As I read

intention was to

inivially, I thought th

3wk

o

i
-

byring in all 13 of the local exchandge Companies.
MR, BECK: That would be the preferred
setion. 1 was trying to some up with something

actical, Angela. And if that’s not -- I don’t mean

oy cause move problems than [a trying teo solve. And
17 owou’d vather, L7011 just stick with the Motion to

e e

ause I think that would be the

Consolldate

Have a geneyic proceeding; have all

pring in Soubherin gell’s polling line

rariff as well, as we referenced in the

-

cally thatfs basically a Caller ID for

o inesn customers, and do it oall in one

e

ESION
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B A ng

anks

DN
ocnmission.
this do

Bamed

hon Ty . iy
RIS R ¥}

siound,

s

s the

54534

AR AL ARG ST T e

i

- bemented.

MS., GREEN: But

centel in. That’s actually

ME .

Commission

MS. GREEN: Well, the

%

dening this beyond

When the Conmizsion

cket, the Commission will

on the evidence befove

be pending, the Cc

¢

tuarn.

COMMIGSTONER EA

MG . GREREN: M.

Lo be perhaps a suld

CONCerns .
ML I

MR. ANTONAC

on bhe wotion?
COMMTSSTONTR BASLEY

u

Thank yot

TPORACCT

heyee all

enforcenent officers

LA T OIS

FY N e
T

what it’s asking

BECK: It asks to el

Staff would

1

arwh

&k

Ccommissioner Basley,

Yes,
2

along has

Py
13

to conduct a generic proceeding.

oppose

tha tariff that’s before the

getting a policy

that

other

M1l

does

torpative

rable way of meeting

may I be

Sir.
the

bheen

and others who work

companicat

o the
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o]

rmat the Conmisgion can 2

-
@B OTE

articularly with

wodd asgk that you gran Counses’ s mot

neld generic proceedin

perhaps, late filing of

it or untinel

Certainly, there is no exigent

grinding this proceeding forward.

~mmodate those interest

vess of it.

ance wnich

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: T make a couple of

ohservations. 1 chink in some ways there have

25

e
N

heen generic hearings when it com

and some of the outside

sreat deal

moOny  we

conbtine

broadening it beyond

1rm ooneerned

.

i1y Front of s fo

veral rea

3y

filed are dif

‘5 that have beer

i Bell. and while we’ll be

ohwicusly, within this particular

R SIaTrLe e

af view to those

yne other htariffs

amend th

Ot L

nutside of the

of

think that through the

SON5B .

rent

setting

docke

other

alre

¢ ?
:—J -
o
]
o]
=
el
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imsue, recognizing the,

ady

to law enforcement

normal
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d move 1n
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B i1 ke S oy v G By, e w3 o b o o g T B
i them the way thev are, depending

3 There is no obiection,
4 being & witness in the manner that Public Counsel has
P g

5 offered. In fact, I was under the impression that that

6 had kind of been resolved when we first went down the

7 witne ist, so that I'm not sure that’s even an issue.

i I'a going te deny the Motion to Consolidate.

e

g ¥ think the other Commissionsrs would kill me. {Laughter)

£

10 all right, back on the motion --

Pt

<
o~
gL

ik M&E. GREEH: Commissioner EBasley, before we

mast , an M, My,

i G e ofF then?

T have done Lt and

will be glad te do that.

Okay, thank yvou

COMMISSTOHER EAGLEY: a1l right. Back on the

18 Motion to Compel

Ry Yes. On the relevancy issue, it

LG 1,

as the mat are reasonably

2 v lead to semething relevant, that there
+a Lrer £ ORGS0 Lo the information.  Also, LG

4
2 in camera inspection that we wouldn’t ne

Lhers was o confidentiality mattoy

PLORTDN PUDI
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- phank vou, Ms. Miller, T think that is whalt was

BinYg me To

ceoni

iF there was nohb

anybody was asking for in
confidentiality involved.
MR, PALGOUST: HMay T address that, please?
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: SBure.
MR. PFARLGOUST: ‘Thers iz a twe-tler process

N "l

Commissioner EBasley. First, doouments that are

net releveant are not discoverable under the statute, so
the determination with respect to relevancy hasg to be

COMMISSIONER BADLEY: I understand.

MR, FALGOUST: HNow, if the determination

raelaevant., then you getl

that documents

her they wmay be confidential.
COMMYSSTONER EASLEY Well, what I was
Laaring - and perhaps [ nisundersteod what I was being

What I was hearing was that I was belng

ton of the docunents and then

canaera decision as to whether ov not they

- that 1 owag being asked to examine the
do that in

2 Loy ancy
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BCK Thnat’s what I

LT’,

MR,

COMMISSIONER BASLEY: Why would I ne

MR. BECK: Because Southern Bell is

to show what the documents arve,

e @mer Iowould imagine, if vou just order it, ©

us Lo see. I don’t know how you could order -

to deny the motion, I dont know how you

themn., But I also don’t vnow why I

vhen in camera in order to make thalt detey

MR, BECK: T guess Lin concarnad on

erventual ity

you were to ny the motion i

vou didn’t kpow what it was that Scothern Bell

COMMISSTIONER ©

LEY:  How many docum

we balling sbout, geotlewsen?

DR ¥ odontt know.

COMMYSSTONER BASLEY: Mr. Falgoust,

G,

T ooan make a bailpork

FAS1% {0 R0 L

20 ME

I am. I don't know how I rulse on releva

respect, T don't know how yvou would deny the motion if

qr 88T

45

ed Lo o

that in camnera? That’s what I don’t understand.

what they are, or

hey will

feal like something hag gotten out that they don’t want

- Hay you

could do

that without knowing what 1t is. You’'re saying --

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Well, thalt'’s exs

ney when
have to
mination.
B9

the

n that

Wdl L3 eyl

.

Grts Are

do you

ot tuato
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T think, constitubed three or four card

information that pertained

2 s

axanple, things that we

srietary

ABHETT Were I

2

and confidential, if they were deemsd relevant. BHow,
that’s why I argue the two-~tier test. If it is not
relevant, we don’t need to get to the proprietary

nature of it.

Now, if ™Mr. Beck can tell me with some

gpecificity what it is that he would like to s
would make this process a lot easier. However, when

the request is drafted in very broad terns,

cuite frankly we gelt intoe one of
. L7

Creamin

COMMYSSIONER VASLEY: Somebody once asked me

in wmy background best gualified me to do all this

stuff? 1 sald, “Raising five kids." (Laughter)

. you ask for, Mr.

e s

bring the actual document

what T*Yve agsked for in

of Documents, and Southern Bell

whore the iseue i1s is there are documents

that Southern Be!

oy Jdo

COMMITESTON
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10

says are ilrrelevant, but they won’t identify them. In

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Did vou ask for

Al E

Lfic docunents by nama -
MRk, BECK: HNo.
COMMISSTIONER FASLEV: -~ or by subject
matter?
MR. BECK: Subject matter.
COMMTSSTONFR EASLEY: Did vou respond with,
Wijerve got a list of documents on thia subject matter

that are three boxes long and ten of them contain

thign?  What was your response?  "Im just not going to

them Lo vou becauvse they’re irrelevent®?
£ ¥

ME. FALGOUST: Our response was that, if it

noet

information that w

toainsd to other st

roalevant to this proceeling, that it was not

o

ahble.

RAVECH!

COMMTSSTONER EASLEY: Then you turn around

For a list of those documents thabt he sald were

ne

I filed the motlion, yes.

EASLEY:  And you didn’t give hin

Mo, he didn’t ask

Motion Lo Compel.

=




COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Oh,

é M, BECK:

3 iist the firvst tine

4 it was lrrelevant.

5 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: There’s no way 1

rule on relevancy without seeing the documents, 1f

a3

7 that’s what you’re asking me to do.

8 Would it solve the problem for you to provide
9 a4 ligt - first of all, I‘m not golrg to let you just
10 ask for everything they’ve got.

i1 MR. BECK: fThere ave specific -- what I'm

&

that are responsive to my

£) 3 R )

)

documn

£ reqguests. And theve are specific documents
14 that they have withheld because,

s anding their heing responsive, they think
L6 Ge vant..

i COMMISSIONER FASLEY: ALl right. Did you
18 srovide some documents that were redacted?
19 MR. FALGOUST: Ve,

20 COMMYSSTONER EASLEY: Could you provide hilm

ion as to why vou redacted certain

por i thosa docunenis?
M. FALGOUST: Yas,
fo £ FOMPR BASTEY :  wWould yvou do

Verss .

MR, FALG

i

o
VoL
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g
€

. v
MR, BECK:

But

that will give vou the information you said you could

not get, will it not?

Ite
ot
Bowd
E

MR, BECK: VYes, it will

COMMTSSIONER EASLEY: That at least his

.

reason for redacting those portions of those docunents.

MR. BECHK: Yes.

MS. GREEN: I have a document reguesit -

COMMISST EASLEY: Okay. I don’t care

they put down on papay anymore.

1

once you get that, what are you going o 2o

Mit, BECK: Well, I think we have already gono

it with the Motion to Compel. And wiu

your to do -

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: No, I'm about to comoel

that you asked for.

T would move thoe Commise

oo that information

g

o lead to the

RVICE COMMISSTON
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to the relevancy
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3 would be an ol us act i

€ Book’s request. Because I can give you an example, and

’

in your

avaluating,

ntrel disouss

ise commenting on the use of recurring or

10 oy oth

recurring rate structur il Trace.

, 11 G

12l MR, BECK: Th

d

rothem to

ashouvld have

arguing conf

I8 0nons

COMMTISSTONER PASLEY: VWell, one of the things

®

b s bothering me, it’s a little kit

4 4

0le process. Im not sure what you‘re going to do

and T'm not sure who i

it ai the time I

MMISSTON
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1 and ; due,
¥ Lest laony we
3 COMMIGETONER BASLEY:

irfe

4 MRE. FALGOU

ormation?

5 FRYY

COMMISSTONER EASLEY:

7 MR. FALGOUBT: The Scuthern Bell employs

died unexpectedly

on compiling these document

pot}

nd that

weeks ago.

ia OMMISSTONER BASLEY:  T'm
11 T'm not laughing about that.
. y
! 1.2 BLGOURT: sffort to
| Q L , |
| ¢ thi ormation to Mr. Beck Thanksgiving.
|
” COMMISSTONER SLEY: A1)l right. Cindy,
R
|
W
! itre
|
| able regues lenlated
w G admisgsivle evic now do we
i anad X you were suggesting perhaps
route of a being prepared and a
things would not fit
, T But hearing A
]
|
at doesn’ lyee .
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, In act. That he -
MR, BECK: Trew A thelr answ
" g b P 2 o s g "
going toe be, "This gives Elcts

vou know, ¥ think we’'re

d is say, "We’re not going to give you

we think is irrelevant.® And they doen’t tell

their other reasons might be. I think we have

and moved to the point about the out-oi-gtate
COMMISSIONER FASLEY: Mr. Falgoust,

an obhiection at this point if, when vou
I £

that list, stating the purpose for which it was

with more specificity than, “It re

e conpany®?

MR, FALGOUST. HNo, wma‘am. I think

itwolicit in the statement that LG

outeol- any would be, again, that it

’ B

not relevea)
caller 1T docket,

COMMTSSTONRER BASLEY: T owould wish

Trwm tryving o avold going through three boxes of

Land .

T X

T owould wich

it o be

o
s

If thers’s
i, becs

§ |

et

somimply

o the issues at hand in the Florida
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4 not in and of itself irrvelevancy. Therae’s too much |

5 wmaterial in this dockebt right now that weuld be

that were the case. So f need a

7 kit more than just, "It’s out-of-state.”

8 MR. PFALGOUST: Southern Bell will be glad Lo

G do that, Commissioner.

Y COMMISSTIONER BASLEY: ALl right. Tl golng

At the motion to provide that list.

. o~

with the subszeguent action of that list at that

i1 T will deny a moticrn, if vou push me Lo

camers inspection.

el

ERS woell toeday, for any kind of i

way ig

16 Whotever we have to do will be aone in wh

it will not be in camera. We’ll tr

111 want

Ao

is claimed and you &

it e 1F

it as a confidentiality

Trm just trying to get the

and however you deal with it,

COMMTSSTONER EASLEY: T ounderstand. I m

o et us bo the wpoint where If
o] £

COMMYSSEION
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bty

or making

don’t want

doing wil!

information

hearing;

g

point in doing any of it.

gentlemnen, ng the route

I don’t

Wy purpe

part your

Which portion did you

COMMISSIONER BEASLE

4
ke

aven asked me

e A e e At e 11 o

4 vy 5 § g N .
wirthn confidential: P OUE

motion

1o you want me to defer the motion

alterna

Mr. Beclk,

for an

T will

-5 inspection with the purpose that,

e

jrrelevant

W ICHE

for relevancy
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reguest the day a
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SO

would give

EASLE

BEASLEY:
that a problem?
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me one

3, undey
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Easley,

Friday an off

4 I know it

what

Faoct

1O

that

Longar
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the
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MR. FALGOUST:

ME. GREEN:

N g mas ey e g o ar oy o
LIRSS L ongr.

MR, FALGOUST: What was several months ago?

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Mr. PFalgoust, alm

P T PR S
get back to ne

I weould

close

MR. FALGOUST: Towill wmake a commitment o

you, Commissioner, that we will provide everyibhing we

Lly can by Wednesday.

COMMTSETONER LDASLIVY

¢ ALl right.

EN: And is

[N
-
-
i
Lt

i
ey
(8]
U
i
Qi

[

e

sufficient for

Jingg them to put on

ity of seelng

Lo enter a ruling without the nece

ho dooune

ELSLEY: 1 would prafer that,

Jomen .,

S. GREEN:  Okay.

sy: ALl right. 1 think we

COMMESSTONER

have done wiiveg matters, haven’t we? Have we

matbters?

ME., GRERN: No, we need Lo - the only thing

& . - i Shea e,
e owe need o

COMBRTESLON
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MES. GREEN: We'vas

Some

the parties during the break abhout expected time

i

framesz. We would sugges T day one

witnesses beginning with Nancy Sims and going thiou

Mr. Kurtz, who would be before Dr. Cooper. And then

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: M.

da you have

any problem? Did you hear that? 1 un soxry.

MS. GREEN: Would you like me to repeatb

COMMISSTONER ZASLEY: Ye please. Becausea

it dnvolves splitting up your witnesses, Mr. Beck, and

oo be sure you're all right on that,

HEREN:  We nad sugges

COMMISSTIONER EaSLEY: It’s all vight, Angela,

1

probiem with deing that? My, Cohen?
R, COMEN: 1 have an unrelated matter.

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: We’ll show through Mr.

bagin with Dr. Cooper on day two. Okay.

i Yes, Comnaissioner Hasley. The

..t

at this tiwe to be excused From

COMMISBZETON

sy have it., Its okay. Ail right. Anybody have any

whatever date that is, and then we’ll
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i aniencling T ITinal Deirling walis

Dol

and comments that have

3 information gathering. ;

4 COMMISSTIONER EASLEY: Nobods told you th

153 once in you have to stay in until the bitter end?

Ll
5
e
m
o
o

6 MR. COHEN: We have the sinking feelin

7 we're not going to add anything new after this time.

o)
&2

COMMISETONER EASLEY: Anybody have any

g problem? All right.
i0 MR. COHEN: Thank you.

11 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Anything else at this

1A A11 rvight. 8o the rest of the witnesses will

! b whown on day twe in the order in which they appear

M&. Yeau, ma’anm.

17 COMMISOSIONER BAGLEY: Okay. All right.

13 Anvihing else?

19 ] MR, COHEN: One other question.
20 COMMISEIONER EASLEY: VYes, sir.

COHEN: For clarification, do we need to

P file the brief, the legal memorandwa that

&

cur prehearing statement? Do we need to

.>~;~

T

do thet as 2 post-hearing legal memorandum?

And the dates,

MMIZELONER TASLEY:

FLORIDA PUBLIC
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At

guess I misunderst
they want to file
vou're in, not e
COMMIS
o be exwcused Lrom

COMMTIESTO

i, noh withdra

Prankiy,

MR. COHEN:

and .

a bri

STONER EASLEY:

atte

MER

W gy

anyhody got &

all

Hay .,

inep owmy mind.

s lucky

T

that he

| S
1 have

Brouse me, Madam Chairman. I
If FMA is withdrawing and then

ef? T mean, vou're out or

g,,

They were belng

ching in.

7
e
e

nding,
hat’s corrvect.

4

But not e

EASLEY

hefd have to do would be show gy

L 'S . s P 1443 e g 1 oy
YHere Toamn,t ang leave.

et under Comniss)

BASLEY 1 understand. Iin fact,

YYwm sitting here thinking that

didn’t have Gunts

a8 d

nailed to your chair. I

Vou ses, 1t’s that sort
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hearing itself 1is
Transcripts are due out
.

from the parties are due to be filed with the

Commission no later than

Py QP D W SO W R
MS. dates thalt remain for

Lo 3

raconmendation to be filed by February the 4th,

And the

£

A

al

P4

Speciel Agenda for the decision is schedu

or February 1ith, 91,

T have extra copies of this scheduls;

wone needs it, they can pick it up here betore

teaving.

im fo i

ion

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay, thank you.
M&., GREEN: But as to FMA's procedural

I bel

Lieve it would be nost appropriate

neluade his brief or his le memnolrandum

woperly belongs and that’s as part of
G0 aroument .

M, COOHEN:  Thank vou.

COMMISSTONER BASLEY: Anybedy else have

28th and 29th.

[

Sraff

uled

for

wherps

the

any

=% anything else for the good of the ordevx?

a nnbaer of

ML, GREUN: Since we

FUTS A s 1

to assist thew in any manner poss

fo call upon elthex
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